

## AYSO BOARD MEETING

December 3, 2018

In attendance - Scott Bump, Amanda Thompson, Matt Thompson, Whittney Jackson, Timm Cleaver, Stephanie Sanchez, Gary McLean, Katie Banister, Andrea Spence.

Call to order - 1815 hrs.

November meeting minute approval postponed postponed until minutes received from Marci.

RC - Pending approval in January. Will attend RC training in May. Lompoc Play-Offs - U14 Girls took 2nd place and will advance to Bakersfield.

Treasurer - \$48,438 in reg account. \$21,815 in postseason account. Waiting on Paso Cup medal invoice to clear.

Safety Director - 3 kids out with injuries are have been cleared to play.

Coach Admin - Still have players not registered for All-Stars. Will email coaches.

Referee Admin - Gary been invited to join Area. Need to place order for All-Star gear.

Registrar - Nothing til March.

CVPA - Nothing to report.

PRYSC - Larry Moore park ready for U10 matches. River Road is progressing. PRYSC contributed \$500 to get survey plans and city ready to start landscaping. Casino tickets are in hand and need to be passed out to teams.

VIP - Nothing to report.

New business -

GRAPE CRUSH - Agreed to continue with tournament, even with team numbers down. 2 planning meetings planned. Will get Team Managers involved and will need the help during tournament. Medals to be ordered.